MINUTES OF THE
SENATE LLONG RANGE PLANNING SURCOMMITTEE
April 11, 1987

Chairmar Van Valkenburg called the meeting to order at 8:00 a.m.
in Room 410, State Capitaol. All members were present.

Chairmarn Varn VYalkenbuwrpg stated that the puwrpose of the meeting was
to  take Executive Actiocn on House Rills 894, 894 and 903, He
stated that the question is whether or wnot there is any money to
work  with. He said that there had been testimony yesterday by
the Department of Justice to the effect that the Motor Vehicle
Accournt, which is the source of funding for the Academy, does not
have sufficient furnmds in it. M. Robert Huchewnbrad,
Administrator, Central Services Divisior, Justice Department, said
the Maotor Vehicle Acoount does wniot have sufficient money to spend
for any of the proposals.

M. Claytorn Schernck, Legislative Fiscsal fAnalyst's Office, said
the bottom live is there is no additicomal money  in the Motor
Vehicle Account for any of the three proposals.

Senator Williams said bhe doesn’t like the idea that all the
communities spent the time and money they did to come down  to
this. He questioned what happened to the money in  the Motor
Vehicle Rccount. Chairman Van Valkenburg said there had been rno
manipulation of the figures, but that the Legislatuwre had spent
the morey elsewhere. Senator Aklestad asked if morney had been set
aside for the existing structure. M. Huchernbrod answered that
the montes for the lease ($96,000), maintenarce (455, 000) and the
ocngoing expenses would amount to $302, 000 for the bievmium, have
already been appropriated in the budget for the Law Enforcement
Acadermy.

Senator Walker asked M. Gomez 1if we let the lease go in 1388,
are we free and clear of abligatiaon? Mr, Gomez answered that
whern the lease expires, yes, but there might be a problem of
where to go. There is a provision in the lease that would allow
the Rcademy to lease additional time in one  year increments,
under the terms of the current lease. The lease payments will be
higher after October 1, 1388 to cover the lessor’s costs.

Senator  Aklestad asked if there is a provision currently in  the
lease which says we’re obligated to pick the lessor's delivnquency
on his payments. Mire Gomez said that is true with respect to the
puwrchase of the buildings. The owner has been paying the
interest only, not paying on the principal. M. Rorn  Smith,
Legislative Auditor's Office, said we can buy the buildirgs at
$442, 500 less the amount the owner paid on the principal,
$145, 400, which would end up being the amount of  $295, 000 we



Mirnutes

Sevate Long Range Plamning Subcommittee
April 11, 1987

page two

would owe to purchase the buildings. Sernatoyr Aklestad said then
we are tied in to that indebtedrness only if we purchase the
buildivgs. PMr. Smith said that was correct.

Senator Walker asked someorne from Architecture and Engineering to
pravide information about the code reguirements concerning  the

Lewistown proposal. My, T 0 Cormmell, Administratoor,
fArchitecture and Evigineering Divisior, Department oof
Administration, answered that when the proposal was originally
dovne, the hotel and the school were scheduled to be redone. The
heating system and wiring rneeded to be extensively redone. Iv
the current proposaly, that is rnot the case. The hotel does have
code problems. The Department would have to go back in riow  and

re-evaluate the entire site.

Chairmar Van Valkenbuwrg asked My, Gomez what the maximum amooant

of money is that is available viow. Me. Gomez cited the last page
of the Interim Study Report (attached to the first set of miruates
as Exhibit 8). Mr. Gomez stated that there is $127,000 in the
Capital Projects Fund, $116, 000 from the furnding for the first

year of operation, plus $55, 000 for operation expenses. Rep.
Thaoft stated that the furding for the Academy is provided for  in
House Bill Moo e M. Scherck stated that the language

praviding for the purchase of the buildings in Bozeman was struck
in the Sernate Finance and Claims Committee.

Senator  Aklestad said that the bottom line is that there are no
funds available, but perhaps we could get movey back into House
Bill Moo = Chairman Van Valkenburg said money could be used
from the Capitol Projects Fund.

Senator Walker said he carn’t see why we would want to purchase
the mobile buildings in Bozeman. He doesm’t think it makes sernse.
Sernator  Aklestad asked who dictates the puwrchase price? .

Huchenbrod stated that the price possibly could be negotiated
with the owner.

Sernator Aklestad said that unless there is morney for the purchase
of a new facility, he sees mo point in going on any Ffurther. He

regrets that this has gone this far. There is no money now  and
we should not consider any of the proposals unless there is morney
avalilable. I and when we firnd the money, then we carn evaluate

the proposals.

Sermator Walker said the Great Falls proposal involves mo  new
money,  the lease agreement is the same as in House Bill  No.o &



Mivutes

Sernate Lovg Rarnge Flarming Subcommittee
April 11, 1987

page three

originally. He thinks we should keep this option open, everi if
it is for a short-term. Perhaps we shouldn’®t lock cuwrselves in,
but for now Great Falls would meet all the rnieeds of the Academy.
Chairman Van Valkenburg asked Senator Walker where the money
would come  from to do that. Sernator Walker said just let the
lease at Boaeman run out, then move to Great Falls.

Fresidernt Treadway, Westerrn Momtana Collepge, stated that the
Academy couwld operate tomorrow at Western without a firing rarnge.
He said it would cost the least amount of money now, and the
improvements oould be added later whern money was available. He
said that 85% of the specifications are met in the existing
facilities at Dillowm rniow.

Senatoy Aklestad said that each proposal could make the same
comment now. The point is that we do wot have the money now.

Senator MelLane said he anprees with Senator Rklestad. He thinks
the RAcademy should stay where it is. He doesn’t necessarily
think that it is the best locaticow, but in light of the fimnances,
we really don*t have much choice.

Semator  Aklestad proposed taking time to check the figures omn
each praposal and come back later. He feels that the communities
that spent the time and the money to put these proposals together
deserve this.

Chairman Van Valkenbuwrg stated that he will adjourn the Committee
for now and reconvene after the session today. He wped everyone
to think about gettivng additiornal money. He advized Ms. Ouinlawn
to prepare a sheet comparing the costs at the three proposed
sites.

The meeting adjonrned at 1:35 p.m.

.

Varn Valkenburp
Chairman




STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

April 13 87
19

E MR. PRESIDENT
” Senate Long Raangze Planniag

A Lo U o)1 3T 18 =T o o T O OO N
) _ . Housa 3411 303
having had under CONSIABIatioN. ... .....iuii i ettt et e a e ee s No.......coooeees
third blue

reading copy |
CRIUDE (Vea Velkenburg) °°°

RELOCATE THE LAW ENFORCEMEST ACADEMY TO LEWISTOUR

House Bill 953

Respectfully report as follows: That........ oo et ie et s e e st et e e era it aa e naennis No...7.. 00 ..
Be Ameonced as Fellows
tHouse Bil 803, SmmEmt reading copy (blue)
Thivd
1. Page 3, Line 11
Strike: *$309,4600¢
Ingort: 7$73,080"

2. Page 3, Idne 12
- Foliowlng: “fand® .
lasert:  “and $127,800 from the capital projeats fund®

3. Psge 3, Lines 19 through 21
Strike: Lines 19 through 11

Honumber subssquent sectioms

AND AS AMREHDED

e P b AR O

BE HOT COMCURRED Id

. xgg}}ﬁf‘s?éﬁﬁﬁﬁzmq.
N XFF REF ALK



STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

April 13 9 87

MR. PRESIDENT

Senate Lon & :
We, your committee on......c.cceeiiiiniiiiiniiennns 8 Rnserhnn ius ..............................................................

having had Under CONSIABTAtION. . ... ..vuiiii i e e et s s et aa st r s a e s reeanebaenns No

third ) blue
reading copy (

TEOFT (Van Valkenburg)

color

LOCATE THE LAW EBRAFORCEMENT ACADEHY AT WESTERH MONTARA COLLEGE IY¥ DILLOX

Respectfully report as follows: That..... 36“303111 ..................................................................... No 824

T
Houne DI 894, Semews raading copy (blue)
Thiwd

1. Page 3, Line 8
Following: “appropristed®
Insert:  F4065,560 from the motor vohicle account of the sgtste apeeial
revenne fung”

2., Page &, Lins 3
Following: “justice”
Strike: remainder of lne 8 throngh “1989,% ou lne 2

3. Page 8, lnes 21 through 23
Etrike: Hnes %1 through 22 i{n their entirety

Ranumber eubsequent sectionz
4. Page 7, 1line é&.

Strike; “11*
Insert: 718"

ARD AS AHENDED

BE ROT CONCURRED 15

BOANFEAEE

Chairman.





